From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 2:42 PM

To: Michelle Havey

Subject: Re: Workshop #2 notes

Attachments: DRAFT Shastsa workshop 2 notes_20170502--GY.docx

Thanks, Michelle. Sorry about the delay in responding. I had bits and pieces of time to review throughout this
week. As far as timeframe to get the notes back out, not to say that it's a standard, but we took over a month
before getting the notes out from the first workshop. The sooner the better, but we want to make sure to get
them right. I think there is a comment or 2 that Jeff should answer (and probably review the entire

document). I responded to your comments with edits, but also added some clarifying text when warranted,
because discussions may be OK, but when captured in notes, may seem awkward. Hope they help.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Tue, May 9, 2017 at 9:05 AM, Michelle Havey <mhavey@anchorgea.com> wrote:

Good morning Garwin,

We have completed assembling the notes from last week’s workshop and they are attached for your review.
You will see that I have included a few comments to call out areas where I had either not captured the entire
question or response, or to have you/Jeff verify that I included the correct acronym.


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

If NMFS/Reclamation could use track changes and send me the files then we can collate the comments and
send back a clean, final draft that can be distributed externally for review. What is the timeline for distributing
these to the stakeholders?

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

Michelle Havey | ANCHOR QEA, LLC
Managing Fisheries Biologist

mhavey@anchorgea.com
720 Olive Way, Suite 1900

Seattle, WA 98101

D 206.971.2696
C  206.683.9199

ANCHOR QEA, LLC

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This electronic message transmission contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged work
product prepared in anticipation of litigation. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying distribution
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